
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, January 9, 2024 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. December 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. December Special Session Meeting minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $126,107.89 
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $24,498.03 
E. Set date, time and location of council meetings. 
F. Designate official depositories 
G. Designate official newspaper 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
B. Land Purchase Request 

 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Committee Members Appointments 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

a. Dekko Center Repairs 
2) One Fund Drive – Due Date February 28, 2023 



3) Main Street Bar Ceiling Repairs.  
 
 

IX. Old Business 
a. School Resource Officer – Ada Borup West Response and counter offer. 

 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, January – Mike/Casey, February – Scott N/Scott E. March 

– Shawn/Eric 
B. HOV Golf Course Donation Request $500. 
C. KRJB Annual Contract 
D. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. EDA 
D. Beautification 

 
E. Closed Session – Administrator Review.  
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 
 



City of Ada 
Minutes of the City Council 

Tuesday, December 5th 2023 6:00 P.M.  Council Chambers 
Agenda 

 
I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call - Council Members Present - Nelson, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, Lewis. 
Others: Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz, Police Chief Steve Hager, Members of the media. 
 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A maximum of 
15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for the forum, the City Council 
will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no official action on items discussed at the 
forum, except for referral to staff or commission for future report. 
 
Josh Visser addressed the council in regards to snow removal. He stated his concerns regarding 
snow plows blocking in driveways and the dangers if there is an emergency. He wanted to get the 
conversations started to see if there is any way to address these concerns. The council recommended 
he attend a Public Works meeting.  
 
VI. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event the item 
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Shawn seconded to approve the Consent Agenda as 
amended. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 
 

A. November 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $468,232.38 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $34,081.57 

 
Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the 
meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority vote of the council. 
 
Member Nelson motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the Agenda as amended. All in 
Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed. 
 
 
VI. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Ada-Borup-West School Board. – School Resource Officer.  
ABW School Superintendent addressed the council of the needs for a SRO in the school and or more law 
enforcement in the school. Superintendent Cook explained the increase of illegal activity, including 
marijuana use, physical assaults, truancy, among other things. The School is proposing we split the cost 
with them for a full time officer that would be placed in the school 50 percent of the time and would work 
out of City offices the other 50 percent of the time. They are proposing a 50/50 cost share at $44,500 



each. This officer would work for the City of Ada and follow all union contracts, city handbook, and city 
regulations. The SRO would report to Police Chief Hager.  
 
Member Nelson made a motion and member Ness to move forward immediately with a 50/50 split 
for time and costs of a School Resource Officer with a 1 year contract which in time will be 
renegotiated and looked at a 40/60 split where ABW would be 60. Officer Hager and Administrator 
Larson would immediately begin the hiring process. By roll call vote: In favor: Nelson, Erickson, 
Ness, Norquist, Lewis. Opposed: Krieger. Abstain, Roux. Motion Passed. 
 

B. HOV Donation Request – 
 
Member Krieger made the motion and member Nordquist to give $500 from the donation fund to 
the HOV Golf Course. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. 
Motion Passed.  
 

C. Luke Jalbert Donation Request for Eagle Scout Project. 
 

Member Krieger made the motion and member Erickson to give $500 towards the Eagle Scout 
project. All in Favor – Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, Ness, Krieger, Lewis. Motion Passed. 
 

D. St. Josephs Donation Request for Community Give Back Project at the DAC. 
 

Member Roux made the motion and member Krieger to give $250 donation request. All in favor – 
Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Ness, Roux, Kriger, Lewis. Motion Passed. 
 

E. Moore Engineering Update 
 
Brandon from ME filled the council in on the sewer project update. Contractors are still struggling to 
finish a few small areas. The contractors did request an extension for the deadline, they are past the 
original contract deadline date. Will know more information at the January meeting. No damages or 
personal time spent from the city dealing with the unfinished items. Waiting for more information at this 
time. 
 
Brandon requested approval of a pay application for their services in the amount of $2000. 
Member Krieger made the motion and member Nelson seconded to approve the invoice from ME in 
the amount of $2000. All in Favor – Nelson, Roux, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, Krieger, and Lewis. 
Motion Passed.  
 
VII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Committees 
2) Administrator Review 

Mayor Hintz reminded the council and community members he will be making committee appointments 
in January. He also reminded council that he will send out a review form for Administrator Larson and her 
review will take place at the January Meeting. 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 



1)Department Updates 
 

Administrator Larson gave a brief update on all the departments and highlighted their successes in 2023.  
 
X. Old Business 

A. THC License for Ada Municipal Liquor Store – tabled until January 2024 
 

XI. New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests,  December - Shawn 
B. Truth and Taxation 6:15pm 
C. Donation Request - REACH Backpack Program $500 
 

Member Roux made the motion and member Krieger to give $500 donation request. All in favor – 
Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Ness, Roux, Kriger, Lewis. Motion Passed. 
 
 

D. Resolution 2023-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax Levy for 2024 
 

Member Roux made the motion and Member Erickson seconded approve Resolution 2023-12-01 
and to set the Levy at 3%. 
Member Krieger made the motion and member Lewis seconded to amend the original motion of a 
3% Levy to a 5%. All in Favor – Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Nordquist, 
Roux. Motion Did Not Pass. All in favor for a 3% and seconded by member Ness. All in Favor – 
Nelson, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Resolution 2023-12-01 final tax levy 
at 3% passed. 
 

F. Resolution 2023-12-02 Final Budget Adoption for 2024 
 

Member Krieger motions and Member Roux seconded to approve Resolution 2023-12-02 the Final 
Budget Adoption for 2024. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Nordquist, Krieger, and 
Lewis. Motion Passed. 
 

F. Committee Updates. 
• Public Works – no meeting 
• Public Safety – no meeting 
• Beautification – no meeting 
• EDA – no meeting 
 

G. Adjournment 
H. Member Ness motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to approve adjourning the 

meeting at 7:37PM. All in Favor: Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Against: None Motion passed. 

 



City of Ada 
City Council Special Session 

December 12, 2023  at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call - Members present: Erickson, Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and 

Lewis

IV. Mayor's VETO of SRO Motion Vote
Member Nordquist motioned and member Ness seconded to overturn Mayor Hintz 
veto of the School Resource Officer vote at the regular City Council meeting on 
December 5th, 2023. By roll call vote, All in favor: Nordquist, Ness, and Lewis. 
Opposed: Erickson, Nelson, Krieger, Abstain: Roux. Council needed a minimum of 4 
members to overturn a Mayor's veto. Motion did not pass. 

V. School Resource Officer Discussion
Member Krieger motioned and member Erickson seconded to propose a new 
agreement with Ada- Borup-West School for a 60/40 split of costs associated with the 
School Resource Officer with a 50/50 time split between the school and the city of Ada 
with a 1 yea contract. Administrator Larson will present this offer with school officials. 
All in favor by roll call vote: Erickson, Nelson, Ness, Nordquist, Krieger, Lewis. 
Opposed: None. Abstain: Roux. Motin Passed.

VI. Adjourn
Member Roux made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to adjourn the meeting at 
6:29pm. All in Favor: Nelson, Nordquist, Ness, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Opposed: 
None. 
Motion passed



CITY OF ADA 

 

2024 OFFICIAL DEPOSITORIES 

Frandsen Bank and Trust 

Bank of the West – Ada 

American Federal Bank 

Bancwest Investment Services (Bank of the West) 

2024 OFFICIAL CITY NEWSPAPER 

Norman County Index 

2024 CITY ATTORNEY 

Joshua Heggem, Pemberton Law 

DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF MEETINGS FOR 2024 

The regular meeting of the Ada City Council will be held on the first Tuesday after 
the first Monday at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall. 











PROPERTY TAX
STATEMENT

 

DONNA J. HANSON



20232023

2023 2023

2022 2023

AC 4.30 A PARCEL COM AT SE COR OF

2022
Estimated Market Value:

         .00

P O BOX 32

EXEMPT

ADA                MN 56510

TOT

P O BOX 32

EXEMPT

Homestead Exclusion:

Property Class:

         .00

RCPT#

  15-5941003

         .00

            .00

        2.74

  15-5941003 PRCL#

        2.74

1

 3677

            .00

INT

        2.74

  15-5941003 3677

         .00

         .00

PRIN

         .00

SW1/4, W 413.45 FT TO PT OF BEG; W

         .00

         .00

2

 3677

WR MARSH RIVER
         .00

 4810-T

Property ID Number:

ADA CITY

EXEMPT

         .00

          2.74

ADA                MN 56510

 4810-T

EXEMPT

ADA CITY

 4810-T Property Tax Statement
P O BOX 32

Step

ADA CITY

Property Description:

           .00

         .00

10207

RCPT#

         .00

         .00

        2.58

Step

         .00

  15-5941003

* Does Not Include Special Assessments

2023

        2.74

Sent in November 2022

Taxable Market Value:

Taxes Payable Year

Sent in March 2022

 TOTAL DUE

        2.74

 ACRES      4.30

         .00
         .00

First half Taxes:

MAY 15, 2023OCTOBER 16,2023

10303

         .00

      .00

HEIBERG DAM

Total Taxes Due in 2023

MCDONALDSVILLE TWP

3

Proposed Tax

         .00

         .16

New Improve/Expired Excls:

ADA                MN 56510

Step

PRCL#

         .00

2910

RCPT#

PRCL#

         .00

Second half Taxes:

SECT-08 TWP-144 RANG-46

2.74

Values and Classification

        2.74



2022

2023

2022 to 2023.

23,

2024 2023 

M
ay 16

May 15,  2023.

November 1 , 2022,

O
ct 17

$119,790.

2021

2022

2021 to 2022.

2023 2022 

M
ay 17

May 16,  2022.

November 1 , 2023,

O
ct 18

•    TAXPAPERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYMENT OF TAX 
AND THIS IS NOT AFFECTED BY FAILURE TO PROVIDE A 
STATEMENT FOR A PARCEL.
•    WE DO NOT MAIL SECOND HALF STATEMENTS.
•    PAYMENT - WE ARE PROHIBITED FROM ACCEPTING 
POST-DATED CHECKS. PAYMENT MUST BE IN U.S. DOLLARS 
BY MONEY ORDER, OR DRAFT FROM A U.S. BANK OR 
BRANCH. DRAFT MUST HAVE BANK’S CODED TRANSIT 
NUMBER ALONG BOTTOM EDGE.
•    M.S. 276.017 SUBD. 3. PROOF OF TIMELY PAYMENT. THE 
POSTMARK OR REGISTRATION MARK OF THE UNITED 
STATES POSTAL SERVICE QUALIFIES AS PROOF OF TIMELY 
MAILING. MAILING, OR THE TIME OF MAILING, MAY ALSO 
BE ESTABLISHED BY A DELIVERY SERVICE’S RECORDS OR 
OTHER AVAILABLE EVIDENCE. THE POSTMARK OF A 
PRIVATE POSTAGE METER OR AN ELECTRONIC STAMP 
PURCHASED ONLINE MAY NOT BE USED AS PROOF OF A 
TIMELY MAILING MADE UNDER THIS SECTION.

$128,280.







                          R&J Broadcasting, Inc. Advertising Contract  
                                        312 West Main Street Ada, MN 56510 
                                                     218-784-2844                               1-800-569-4171 
   

 Promotion:  CITY OF ADA   (ANNUAL)  
     
 Account #   :  05351  
 
 Advertiser:  CITY OF ADA    
  
 Address:   ADA,  MN  
  
 :30 _X__     Rate: ____     Total Ads:   500 PLUS NAME MENTIONS 
               
 CO-OP Etc. _______    Product Code _________   Spot Balance _______ 
 
 FLIGHT DATES:  1/1/24 – 12/31/24 

Month 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1
0 

1
1 

1
2 

1
3 

1
4 

1
5 

1
6 

1
7 

1
8 

1
9 

2
0 

2
1 

2
2 

2
3 

2
4 

2
5 

2
6 

2
7 

2
8 

2
9 

3
0 

3
1 

s
p
o
t
s 

r
a
t
e 

t
o
t
a
l 

Jan                                   
Feb                                   
Mar                                   
Apr                                   
May                                   
June                                   
Month                                   
July                                   
Aug                                   
Sept                                   
Oct                                   
Nov                                   
Dec                                   
Month                                   
 
                                                                                          SPECIFIED TIME SCHEDULE/BILLING INSTRUCTIONS 
_X__Bill Monthly   $218.36/ mo.   
___Paid in Full   
___Times/Affidavits 
___Standard Broadcast Calendar 
___Full Network 
___Other ________________________________ 
___Please Confirm Order 
R & J Broadcasting, Inc. does not discriminate on the  
basis of race or ethnicity in its advertising or in its  
advertising sales. 
 
TOTAL: _$5,532.32__________                        
ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE: _____JB_________  
DATE OF CONTRACT: _________________ 
 
AGREED BY: ________________________________________________________________________ 
       Advertiser/R&J Broadcasting, Inc. 

Schedule/bill 
 
KRJB _X__ 
 
 
KRJM____ 
 
 
KKCQ____  
FM 
 
KKCQ____ 
AM 

                TIME      
S 

  
M 

   
T 

  
W 

  
T 

  
F 

 
S 

BILL SPECIFIC EVENTS PER 
ATTACHED 

       

        
        
        
        
        



CITY OF ADA 

1/1/24 – 12/31/24 

These items are included in the base contract: 

 300 ads scheduled– daytime- plus 132 name mention ads 

 75 Ads for Social Media 

 One ad in all regular season and tournament games on KRJB- DOES NOT INCLUDE 

STATE, SPRING SPORTS OR LEGION BASEBALL. 

 January- Norman County Crop Show- name mention  

 February-  High School Tournaments  :30 -DOES NOT INCLUDE STATE 

 March-   High School Tournaments :30- DOES NOT INCLUDE STATE 

 May-  Graduation Congrats – name mention 

 June-  Norman County Fair- name mention 

 August-  Back to School safety/ Welcome back- name mention 

 September-  Fun in the Flatlands- name mention 

 October-  High School Tournaments—DOES NOT INCLUDE STATE 

 October-  Halloween Safety-Police Department- name mention 

 November-  High School Tournaments :30 - DOES NOT INCLUDE STATE 

 November-  Thanksgiving – name mention 

 December- Old Fashion Christmas- name mention 

Total Base Contract:   $2,620.32 

Additional items to be invoiced per month below: 

 Janurary-  Facebook posts- 3 per week-  $330/per year  

 February-  FFA/FCCLA Week student interviews--$89- name mention 

 March-  Streaming Sponsor--$129- cut 1686S 

 April-  High School Spring Sports on KRJB only- :30 -$375 

 May-  Spring/Summer ads  :30 -$525 (promoting city and events, inviting people to 

Ada)  

 MAY-  Clean up week   $425 

 May-  High School Spring Sport Tournaments--$375  DOES NOT INCLUDE STATE 

 August-  Public Works Fall Cleanup--$575 

 October- 4H week--$89- name mention 

Total Additional items:   $2,922           **Note: consideration promote Ada Event Center 

 

Total 2024 Annual Budget:  $5,532.32 

 


	January Council Meeting Agenda 2024
	December Council Meeting Agenda
	December 2023 Special Session Minutes
	Official depositories, newspaper, attorney, location
	2245_001 (1)
	Land Sale 2024 Tax Info
	Land Sale 2024 Market Value
	Land Sale 2024
	CITY OF ADA ANNUAL CONTRACT
	CITY OF ADA ANNUAL SCHEDULE



